



Norbert Schenk

Attorney at Law, Senior Associate

Contact

Zurich Office

Tel. +41 58 200 39 00

norbert.schenk@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5

P.O. Box

8024 Zürich

The good lawyer is not the man who has an eye to every side and angle of contingency, and qualifies all his qualifications, but who throws himself on your part so heartily, that he can get you out of a scrape’
– Ralph Waldo Emerson

Since October 2023, Norbert Schenk, is a Senior Associate within the Startup Desk of Kellerhals Carrard.

Prior to joining Kellerhals Carrard, Norbert Schenk has acquired extensive experience in various fields of corporate and commercial law. Over his career Norbert Schenk has advised a large range of clients from early stage startups to listed entities and is able to draw on this experience to provide taylor made solutions to his clients.

Expertise

Startup & Venture Capital Desk



Career

- From Oct. 2023
Senior Associate with Kellerhals Carrard
 - 2018-Sept. 2023 Associate and then Senior Associate with BianchiSchwald LLC
 - 2015-2017 Junior Associate with BianchiSchwald LLC (BCCC until 2017)
 - 2014-2015 Student assistant to Prof. Valérie Junod
 - 2013-2014 Student assistant to Prof. Rémy Wyler
-

Education

- 2013-2015, Mlaw, Summa cum laude, University of Lausanne
 - 2010-2013, Blaw, Magna cum laude, University of Lausanne
-